The church was given to Talley Abbey in 1192.

1998: The largest yew at this site, measuring about 20', is now only a stump. A letter received by the Conservation Foundation in 1993 wrote of 2 stumps, the larger SW of the church and another on the north side.

Llanwrda's two surviving trees, male and female, grow a few metres apart, both on a mound. The male is tall and very straight, girthing about 17' at 5', the female about 15' at 5'.







2008 photos - Geoff Garlick

© Tim Hills - Ancient Yew Group - 2019